

Profile

Dr. Mohammad Amin Dar

Parentage Ali Mohammad Dar

Permanent Address Village: Ujroo, Tehsil: Langate, District: Kupwara,

Jammu and Kashmir. Pin: 193302

Current Status Assistant Professor (Stage-2)

School of Education and Behavioural sciences

Department of Education, University of Kashmir,

Hazratbal, Srinagar, 190006

Administrative Positions *Co-ordinator B.Ed. Programme Department of*

(If Any) Education, University of Kashmir Srinagar

Proctor University of Kashmir

Language/s known English, Urdu, Hindi and Kashmiri

Immediate Contact 7006312191

E-mail <u>dar.aminali.ku78@gmail.com</u>

Qualification

PhD. (2019) (Education), on Research Topic: 'Teachers With Favourable and

Unfavourable Professional Attitude: A Study on Spiritual

Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence and Teaching Competence'

M.Phil. (2014) (Education), on Research Topic: Impact of Microteaching on

Development of Teaching Skills-An Experimental Study

UGC.NET (Education), National Eligibility Test for Assistant Professor in

(2012 & 2014) Education.

SET (2005) (Education), State Eligibility Test for Assistant Professor in

Education.

M.A. (2003) (Education) from University of Kashmir.

M.Ed (2005) Directorate of Distance Education University of Kashmir

B.Ed. (2001) *University of Kashmir.*

Teaching Experience

Ten Years' Teaching Experience at Post Graduation Level. (University of Kashmir Srinagar)

Five Years' Teaching Experience (B.Ed.) at Sheikh-Ul-Alam College of Education, Kupwara, Affiliated to University of Kashmir.

Ten Years' Experience as a Resource person for teaching M.Ed Classes of Distance Mode of Education, University of Kashmir.

Ten Years' Experience as a Resource person for teaching M.A (Edu) Classes of Distance Mode of Education, University of Kashmir.

Contribution to Corporate Life/Management of the Institution

- Incharge Coordinator for B.ed. Programme School of Education and Behavioural Sciences University of Kashmir Srinagar. (2014 onward.
- Proctor Proctorial Wing, University of Kashmir Srinagar.(2019-2021)
- Nodal Officer DIQA
- Academic Counsellor Integrated B.Ed., M.Ed.
- Member Editorial Board of INSIGHT- Journal of Applied Research in Education University of Kashmir Srinagar.
- Member Under graduate Board of Studies.
- Member Post graduate Board of Studies.
- Member Departmental Admission Committee.
- Member Departmental Purchase Committee.

Areas of Specialization *Teacher Education, Educational Technology, Educational Leadership, and Inclusive Education.*

Curriculum Vilae
BOOK CHAPTERS

1. Challenges in the Multilingual Classroom Across the Curriculum

December 2022 DOI: <u>10.4018/978-1-6684-5034-5.ch001</u>

In book: Handbook of Research on Teaching in Multicultural and Multilingual Contexts, Publisher: IGI Global

2. In an Age of Violence, Minorities, and Their Empowerment: An Indian Perspective

May 2022

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-4964-6.ch001

In book: Fighting for Empowerment in an Age of Violence. Publisher: IGI GLOBAL

3. Role and Responsibility of Effective Educational Leadership in Transforming Inclusive Education

April 2022

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-4680-5.ch013

In book: Rethinking Inclusion and Transformation in Special Education. Publisher: IGI Global

List of Research Publications

a) Single Authord

Mohammad Amin Dar Research Article on 'Value Education', in the INSIGHT Journal of Applied Research in Education, Department of Education University of Kashmir Year: 2011Vol.16 (1) ISSN: 0975-0665.

http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=lnk2

Mohammad Amin Dar Research Article titled 'Peace Education', in the *INSIGHT Journal* of Applied Research in Education, Department of Education University of Kashmir. Year: 2012 **ISSN: 0975-0665** Vol.17 (1)

http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=Ink2

Mohammad Amin Dar Research Paper titled 'Impact of Microteaching on the Use of Core Teaching Skills-An Experimental Study', in the *The Communication, Directorate of Distance Education University of Kashmir.* Year: 2014, Vol.22, (1) 67-71. **ISSN: 0975-6558**

Mohammad Amin Dar Research Article titled 'Learning Skills through Microteaching and its Impact on Teaching Competence- An Experimental Study', in the *INSIGHT Journal of Applied Research in Education, Department of Education University of Kashmir.* Year: 2015 Vol. 20 (1) **ISSN: 0975-0665** http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=lnk2

Mohammad Amin Dar An Investigation on the Relationship Between Spiritual Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence and Teaching Competence. *Shodh Sarita* **2021 8(29) 178-183. ISSN:2348-2397** http://seresearchfoundation.in/

b) Joint Authord

Mohammad Amin Dar & Imtiyaz Ahmad Ahangar Research Paper titled 'Effect of socio-economic status on academic achievement of adolescent students of District Kupwara Kashmir', in the in the *INSIGHT Journal of Applied Research in Education, Department of Education University of Kashmir*. Year: 2014, Vol.18, Pp No.190 ISSN: 0975-0665. http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=lnk2

Mohammad Amin Dar & Sharafat Ali Khan Research Paper titled 'Impact of Aggression on Academic Achievement and Personality of Kashmiri Adolescent Students of District Kupwara', in the in the *INSIGHT Journal of Applied Research in Education*, *Department of Education University of Kashmir*. Year: 2014, Vol.18 **ISSN: 0975-0665**. http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=Ink2

Mohammad Amin Dar & Mahmood Ahmad Khan Research Paper titled 'Teachers with Favourable and Unfavourable Professional Attitude- A Study on Teaching Competence and Spiritual Intelligence' in the *Periodic Research International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research* Year: November-2018, **ISSN: P:2231-0045**, E:2349-9435 VOL.-7 (2) Impact Factor: 4.463 www.socialresearchfoundation.com

Mohammad Amin Dar & Showkat Nabi Research Paper titled "Emotional Intelligence of Regular and Non-Regular Internet Users- Astudy on University Students in the *INSIGHT Journal of Applied Research in Education, Department of Education University of Kashmir.* Year: 2019, Vol.22 (1) 167-175 **ISSN: 0975-0665.**

http://education.uok.edu.in/Main/JournalList.aspx?active=Ink2

Mohammad Amin Dar & Mahmood Ahmad Khan "A Study on Teacher's Emotional Intelligence and Attitude towards Teaching". *Elementary Education Online* 2020, 19 (3) 4816-4826.

Dar M. A., Mir M. A., Maqbool A., & Lone S. A. (2022) Spiritual Intelligence and Mental Health of Post-graduate Students: Comparison and Correlation. *Journal of Positive School Psychology*, 6(4) 116-126. *ISSN:2717-7564* https://journalppw.com/index.php.jpsp/issue/view/31.

Tahseen S, Amutha S., & Dar M. A. (2023). Neurocognition A Paradigm Shift to Innovative Pedagogy of Teaching. *Purvadeva A Social Science Research Journal*. 28(112) 132-141. ISSN: 0974-1100. http://mpdsa.org/en/english-purvadeva/

Papers presented in Conferences, Seminars, Workshops, Symposia

Attended a seminar organised by the Department of Education University of Kashmir Srinagar and presented a paper on 'Present status of higher education in india' Year 2012.

Attended a seminar organised by the Department of Education University of Kashmir Srinagar and presented a paper on 'Role of Teachers in Promoting Value Based Education' Year 2012.

Attended an international conference organised by South Asia Association and Jabalpur Management Association Goa India and presented a paper on 'Learning Skills Through Microteaching and its Impact on Teaching Competence-An Experimental Study' Year 2015.

Attended a national seminar organised by the School of Education and Behavioural Sciences, University of Kashmir Srinagar and presented a paper on 'Humanistic Approach in Relation to Contemporary Educational Theories and Practice' Year 2017.

Attended a national seminar organised by the Regional Institute of Education (RIE) NCERT Bhopal M.P. India and presented a paper on 'Teacher

Behaviour Modification through Orientation and Practicum of Microteaching' Year January 2018.

Attended a national seminar organised by the School of Education and Behavioural Sciences, University of Kashmir Srinagar and presented a paper on 'Factors Related to Attitude of Teachers Towards Teaching: A Comparative Study' Year November 2018.

Attended a national seminar organised by The Gandhigram Rural Institue (Deemed to be University) and MHRD under (PMMMNMTT) and presented a paper on 'Spiritual Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence and Teaching Competence of College Teachers' Year January 2019.

Invited Lectures

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Basic Models of Teaching' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Major Philosophies of Education' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'New Innovations in Teaching and Learning' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Taxanomy of Instructional Objectives' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K. 15-10-2015-25-10-2014.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Lesson Planning and its Approaches' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K. 15-10-2015-25-10-2014.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Basics in Educational Research' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K. 15-10-2014 to 25-10-2014.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Rabindranath Tagore-Educational Philosophy' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K. 13-10-2015 to 22-10-2015.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Existentialism and Education' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K. 13-10-2015 to 22-10-2015.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Attitude of College Students and their Personality Development' organised by IGNOU Regional Centre Srinagar J & K.02-11-2015 to 11-11-2015.

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Skill of Probing Questions' organised by School of Education and Behavioural Sciences University of Kashmir Srinagar. 27-11-2014 to 04-12-2014

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on '*Microteaching and its Applications*' organised by School of Education and Behavioural Sciences University of Kashmir Srinagar.27-11-2014 to 04-12-2014

Delivered a lecture in a workshop on 'Skill of Probing Questions' organised by School of Education and Behavioural Sciences University of Kashmir Srinagar.

Contribution in e-Contents/MOOC

a) E-Contents

- 1. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Innovations in Educational Technology: Programmed Learning' Date: 01-01-2015.
- 2. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Types of Programmed Learning' Date: 01-01-2015.
- 3. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Microteaching' Date: 01-01-2015.
- 4. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Meaning of Communication and its Importance' Date: 01-02-2015.
- 5. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Simulated Teaching' Date: 01-02-2015.
- 6. **Contributed** as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title **'Computer Assisted Instruction'** Date: 01-03-2015.
- 7. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Distance Learning' Date: 01-04-2015.
- 8. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Curriculum and its Relationship with Aims and Objectives' Date: 01-05-2015.
- 9. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Realism and its Educational Philosophy' Date: 01-08-2015.

- 10. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Team Teaching' Date: 01-09-2015.
- 11. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Systems Approach' Date: 01-12-2015.
- 12. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Personalised System of Instruction' Date: 01-12-2015.
- 13. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Rousseau' Date: 01-01-2016.
- 14. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Process of Communication' Date: 01-01-2016.
- 15. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Mahatma Gandhi' Date: 01-02-2016.
- 16. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Rabindranath Tagore' Date: 01-02-2016.
- 17. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Classroom Communication' Date: 01-12-2016
- 18. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Core Curriculum and Co-curricular Activities' Date: 01-12-2016.
- 19. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Flanders Interaction Analysis' Date: 01-12-2016.
- 20. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Theories of Communication' Date: 01-12-2016.
- 21. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Instructional System Designing' Date: 01-01-2017.
- 22. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Macroteaching- Innovations in Educational Technology' Date: 01-01-2017.
- 23. Contributed as e-content writer and presented a video lecture on the title 'Writing Objectives Relating to Different Domains of Personality' Date: 01-01-2017.

Curriculum Vitae b) MOOC

- **Contributed** as delivered a Video lecture titled **'Decision Making'** Released on 15-07-2019.
- **Contributed** as delivered a Video lecture titled **'Steps of Decision Making'** Released on 15-07-2019.
- Contributed as delivered a Video lecture titled 'Importance of Decision Making' Released on 15-07-2019.

e-tutorials Prepared for M.A.Education and M.Ed students University of Kashmir (2016)

- Hinduism
- Buddhism
- Islamic Traditions
- Radicalism
- Ivan Illich (De-Schooling Society)
- Paulo Friere (Conscientization)

Awards

Best Paper Award in 2019 at Gandhigram Rural Institude (Deemed to be University) Tamil Nadu.